



# Minutes of the GRANGE PARK PARISH COUNCIL held on Tuesday 4th January 2005 at GRANGE PARK COMMUNITY CENTRE

*Members of the public and press are welcome to attend this meeting. 15 minutes Open Session for Public/District Councillors/Police is allocated and in order to allow equal opportunity to all attending we request that this please keep to 3 minutes each*

## **OPEN SESSION FOR PUBLIC/DISTRICT COUNCILLORS/POLICE**

Cllr Townsend updated the Cllrs on the following:-

1. Planning application-Pub site-Going to committee on 15/1 at 2.15. Cllr suggested that members of GPPC attend to voice support for the scheme. Contrary to previous advices from Barwood, no new drawings (akin to those displayed at the previous P&D meeting) have been submitted to accompany the detailed application and SNC planning officer was recommending refusal on grounds of scale and appearance- neither of which deemed to be in accordance with GP ethos.
2. Tour of GP by SNC Cllrs planned for May
3. Head of finance now also leaving SNC

## **1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

Apologies were received from Councillors Rob Bracken and Robin Gerrard

## **2. COUNCILLOR DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA**

None Received

## **3. MATTER ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES OF MEETING HELD 2ND NOVEMBER 2005 NOT COVERED ELSEWHERE ON THE AGENDA.**

- Items 3,5,6,7 and 16 deemed to be still not completed following the absence of the Clerk.
- Item 14-complaints procedure-defer to next meeting-ACTION-re-circulate draft to all councillors ahead of meeting

## **4. SIGN AS A CORRECT COPY MINUTES OF MEETING HELD 7th December 2004**

Cllr Walker to amend the minutes to reflect: -

1. Date amended to 2nd November
2. No note reflecting Cllr Crowson's request to contact SNC for tax base numbers
3. Copy of 12m finance summary not noted/circulated

## **MEETING CLOSED TO PUBLIC**

## **5. Feedback from Staff Working Party**

## **MEETING RE-OPENED TO THE PUBLIC**

6. Cllr Crowson has worked on the March 2003 accounts and they are now in a position where they are ready for the Internal Auditor, subject to an amendment re an entry for £17.50 bad debt. Cllr Walker proposed that the accounts were adopted subject to the amendment. Seconded by Cllr Proudley and carried by majority. Cllrs thanked Cllr Crowson for his work.

7. No updates from Community Centre or Community Development groups

## **8. Planning & Development-no update**

## **9. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED TO DATE**

Letter from SNC advising planning application Zone F S/2004/1437/PR had been approved

Letter from Hewitson Becke and Shaw re conveyance of land to Kingsoak-transfer progressing-Noted- GPPC costs to covered by vendor. Budget £500+

## **10. ANY OTHER RELEVANT BUSINESS**

None

## **11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

Extraordinary meeting to be held 18/1 following next Staff Working Party meeting.

**Meeting Closed**